

MessageFrom: Zappala, Chuck [Chuck.Zappala@boeing.com]
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2004 3:38 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0454-EX-ST-2004

Importance: High

Mr. Kennedy,

The fuselage for the aircraft is no longer than 70 meters. The reason for the 5 kilometers is to cover the fact that the exact location of aircraft will be a temporary fixed point. It's exact location is not precisely known. The exact location of the aircraft at the time of testing is subject to conditions beyond our control. The coordinates given are a center point that is as close to where the aircraft and the testing will occur at each airport are not a center point of the airport. Because of this reason we have included a 5 kilometer radius so that the Commission will know that the fixed point is no more than 5 kilometers away.

Chuck Zappala

The Boeing Company

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2004 12:24 PM

To: Zappala, Chuck

Subject: FCC File # 0454-EX-ST-2004

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Zappala,

Will the antennas be used at temporarily fixed locations within a 5 kilometer radius of the seven fixed geographical coordinates requested in application 0454-EX-ST-2004?

John W. Kennedy

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology

Experimental Licensing Branch

(202) 418-2484